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An mcompnny

American Certification Body Inc.
6731 Whittier Ave, Suite C110
McLean, VA. 22101

To whom it may concern:

The enclosed documents constitute a formal submittal and application for a Class Il Permissive
change pursuant to Parts 24 and 90 of the FCC’s rules contained in CFR 47 for a device
approved under FCC ID ESMDS-SD9-1 and for a re-assessment for RSS-119 for the same
device approved under IC: 101D-SD?9.

The scope of the permissive change is to add 896-901MHz and 935-940 MHz bands for part 90
901-902MHz band for part 24 and 896-901MHz band for RSS-119. This is accomplished via
software to change the tuned frequency of the radio.

Elliott Laboratories, as duly authorized agent prepared this submittal. A copy of the letter of our
appointment as agent is included with the application.

If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact Elliott Laboratories
for assistance.

Sincerely,

G0 oose

David W. Bare
Chief Engineer



